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3 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing

ADVISORY #: 14-008

SUBJECT: CME Long Date Reporting and Processing Changes

DATE: January 9, 2014

Effective February 3, 2014, the processing and reporting of long dates for CME deliverable
products will change. Firms holding long positions in Live Cattle or Lumber contracts will have a
new requirement to begin reporting longs dates on the first intent date of the contracts. In
addition, Deliveries Plus will be made available two business days prior to the first intent date to
allow firms the ability to add their long dates earlier. Firms submitting long dates during this
optional two day period may submit long dates until 8:00 pm CST. Beginning on the first intent
date through the last intent date of the given contracts, long dates must be added or updated by
12:00 pm CST for Lumber and 5:00 pm CST for Live Cattle. Below is the February 2014 Live
Cattle and March 2014 Lumber schedule:

February 2014 Live Cattle

First First First Last Trade | Last Intent Last
Position Intent Delivery Delivery
(Optional)
5:00 PM 4:30 PM N/A 12:00 PM 4:30 PM N/A
(8:00 PM)
Feb. 10 Feb. 10 Feb. 19 Feb. 28 March 5 March 11
(Feb. 6)
March 2014 Lumber
First . :
Position I I Last Trade | Last Intent s
: Intent Delivery Delivery
(Optional)
12:00 PM
12:00 PM N/A 12:05 PM 12:00 PM N/A
(8:00 PM)
Mar. 17
Mar. 17 Mar. 17 Mar. 14 Mar. 31 Apr. 23
(Mar. 13)




If there are any questions or concerns, please contact Deliveries at 312.930.3172.



